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Desk: (IO
Cell' QIO

SRR (b)(6)

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) [(QIO)]

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Patel, Kash [(QIOEKESiEESS OB BBk ; Ciarlante, Nick

(b)(6) Congressional Email ; Glabe, Scott (YIS IS k] B k|
(b)(6) Congressional Email ; Stewart, Mark (IO XEJT=ESSUIE B EN

Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov>; Brower, Gregory (OGC) (FBI)

(b)(7)(E) ; Ramer, Sam (OLA) <Sam.Ramer@usdoj.gov>; Schools, Scott (ODAG)
<Scott.Schools@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: DAG/Nunes Meeting

; Nelson, Damon

Roger that. Understood. Standing by. SB

From: Patel, Kash [(QIEOEESHEETS R B0
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:47 AM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) [DICHIIIEEGEGEGEE: C2r'ante, Nick
(b)(6) Congressional Email ; Glabe, Scott [P KEJT=E =SS k] Bk
(b)(6) Congressional Email ; Stewart, Mark[(QIEO XS =ESS 0k BBk

Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@imd.usdoj.gov>; Brower, Gregory (OGC) (FBI)

Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schools, Scott (ODAG)
<sschools@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: DAG/Nunes Meeting

; Nelson, Damon

Stephen,

Thanks very much for reaching out. As you correctly guessed, the Chairmen is OCONUS for work
during this recess. | will circle back with you once we have guidance. Please indulge us with
your patience as we reach out.

Regards,
Kash

Kashyap P. Patel
Senior Counsel for Counterterrorism
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Desk: (IO
Cell' [QIO)

NSTS: (DO

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (QI®)

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Patel. Kash (IO Kt ESS 0k BBnES : Ciarlante. Nick
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P (0)(0) Congressiona

(b)(6) Congressional Email ; Glabe, Scott{(YIEO XS SISO R DNEN| ; Nelson, Damon

(b)(6) Congressional Email
Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <Robert.Hur@usdo|.gov>; Brower, Gregory (OGC) (FBI)

(b)(7)(E) >; Ramer, Sam (OLA) <Sam.Ramer@usdoj.gov>; Schools, Scott (ODAG)
<Scott.Schools@usdoj.gov>

Subject: DAG/Nunes Meeting

Gentlemen:

Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein and | would like to invite Chairman Nunes to a meeting
this afternoon or tomorrow at the Department, if he is available. Realizing that the House is out
of session and that Chairman Nunes might not be in Washington, we would be happy to set up
a phone call between the two, if preferable.

Please advise on the Chairman’s availability. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,

Stephen
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Nelson, Damon

From: Nelson, Damon

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG); Brower, Gregory (OGC) (FBI); Ramer, Sam (OLA); Schools,
Scott (ODAG); Patel, Kash; Ciarlante, Nick; Glabe, Scott; Stewart, Mark

Subject: Re: DAG/Nunes Meeting

The rest of the IC has found a way to provide the committee access to all the docs it has requested for
the investigation - including raw intelligence. | find it interesting that the FBI and Justice are taking a
different approach. This information is critical to the House's investigation and access to the raw
documents are needed to complete the investigation.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 9:00 AM, Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) QIO wrote:

Duplicative Material
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